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Per our conversation yesterday, the letter from Paul to Mr. Friedman, dated 11/12/13, has been removed from correspondence and placed in the docket file with 
12/5/13 as the filing date (see Document 07304-13). 

Thanks! 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, December OS, 2013 4:15 PM 
To: Hong Wang 
Cc: Daniel Lee; Stan Rieger; Clayton Lewis 
Subject: RE: Updated filing in Docket No. 130212-WS (Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc.) 

Hong, 

Please see Daniel's request below. I believe he's talking about DN 06902-13, starting on current pg s. It's a letter dated 11/12/13 from 
ENG/Vickery to atty Freidman, titled "Staffs First Data Request. " As an FYI, the original document had been electronically filed with a 
request to add it to the correspondence file. 

804 BZARA TE@pscstateJI.us !Please tHe the 130212111/12/2013 Daniel !Entered By Other ~ 
!data request, rr:05:39 L-.ee !user 

I !within the PM 
I !correspondence I 

file of ON 
I 

I I I 1130212-WS_ 
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---- --- --- ---------------------------------------------------------

From: Daniel Lee 
Sent: Thursday, December OS, 2013 11:13 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Stan Rieger; Clayton Lewis 
Subject: RE: Updated filing in Docket No. 130212-WS (Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc.) 

Thanks Dorothy, it just came to my attention that we need to remove another letter from Paul to Mr. Friedman {dated 11/12/13) from correspondence and 
place it in the docket file. Please disregard any prior instructions. Thanks. 
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August 8, 2013 

Mru1in S. Friedman 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, Florida 32746 

Re: Docket No. 130212-WS 

Dear Mr. Friedman: 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for increase in water/wastewater rates in Polk 
County by Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. which was filed in this office on June 24, 2013, and assigned 
the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person 's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 4 13-6199. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be grru1ted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 
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